
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: "Kyle Norman"
Cc: "Mike Jones"; bkindred@vnrllc.com; "Hack Conder"; "Lara Weinheimer"; "Laura Flores"; "Catherine Ursanic";

 Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Vanguard Candelario 24 #1 SWD Battery Corrective Action Plan
Date: Monday, October 20, 2014 10:38:00 AM

RE: Vanguard * Candelario 24 #1 SWD * 30-015-26536 * 2RP-2400
 
Kyle,
 
The dirt work portion of your CAP is approved as written.  The proposed monitoring well location has
 been reviewed by our hydrologist in Santa Fe and he requested this well be situated as close to the
 excavation as practical, on the probable down gradient side.  In the event of chloride impact, more
 delineation wells will be necessary.
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
 investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
 human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
 responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
(575)748-1283 ext.101
 
 

From: Kyle Norman [mailto:knorman@rice-ecs.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 12:35 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: 'Mike Jones'; bkindred@vnrllc.com; 'Hack Conder'; 'Lara Weinheimer'; 'Laura Flores'; 'Catherine
 Ursanic'
Subject: Vanguard Candelario 24 #1 SWD Battery Corrective Action Plan
 
All, attached is the Vanguard Candelario 24 #1 SWD Battery Corrective Action Plan.  If you have any
 questions, please let me know.  Otherwise, we await your approval. 
 
Thanks
 
           Kyle Norman
           Project Lead
           419 W. Cain
      Hobbs NM 88240
     Cell # (575)942-8542
     Fax # (575)393-0293
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